

THE SUNDAY OREGONIAN, PORTLAND, NOVEMBER 5, 1916.

REGON CITY, Or., Nov. 4 .-- (Spe-cial.)-Were it not for the fact that the big paper mills at the Falls of the Willamette were exerting every effort to keep bace with orders they might be celebrating the 50th anniversary of the founding of the industry in Oregón City.

In October, 1866, a small four-story stone building was completed in Oregon City, the ploneer paper mill of the North Pacific Coast. Its daily output of 1500 pounds of paper contrasts strangely with the 280 tons turned out each 24 hours by the two companies carn 24 hours by the two companies operating here now. Then the paper mills employed 20 hands, now about 1200 men work in the mills. Paper then was made from rags, for the wood pulp processes of today were just being worked out in the East, while in one of Orcgon City's modern mills of 1916 logs enter the mill at one end and paper is turned out ready for the presses at the other,

Early Process Described,

"The building for the pioneer paper mill of Oregon is now completed and the machinery well advanced preparamill of Oregon is now completed and the machinery well advanced prepara-tory to active operations," reads a pa-per on the subject printed half a cen-tury ago. "It will in every particular be a first-class establishment. The capital stock of the company is \$50, 600. The present machinery included one full set of modern cylinder descrip-tion with a capacity to turn out about 1500 pounds of paper per day. Of opera-tives they will employ about 20 men and women. The building is of brick and stone, four stories high, 30 by 66 feet, in size, with an addition 17 by 66 feet, two stories high. This space is divided into rooms adapted for the work of making paper. "When the stock is first received it is weighed and then holsted to the fourth story of the main building, used as a stockroom. A sit is wanted it is passed through an onenne to the completed was never the paper making, although the manufacity from wood pulp was then an accomplished fact. Two plants, both near Philadel.

it is passed through an opening to the third story or sorting-room, where the process of sorting the material for each particular kind of paper is gone through with and the rags so sorted are placed in proper bins. It next passes to the second story, where it's subjected to a process of cutting and dusting, thence it passes into the first story, where it is cooked and is then put into beaters, where it is bleached and ground into pulp. "The pulp now passes into 'stor

William Lewthwaite.

Hardin, and an honor to the enterprise of its projectors. There is a great de-mand for materials, by which it may be kept in active operation when once "The market for paper on this Coast

The market for paper on this coast for the past two years has been poorly supplied, most kinds have been high. The two mills of California, at Taylor-ville and Santa Cruz, have been but a

new buildings of the paper plant and modern machinery was ordered from Worcester, Mass. An early account of the plans of the company recites the fact that the company planned to make

It was not until many years later to cream laid note paper.

It was not until many years later to cream laid note paper. that wood pulp paper became a reality in Oregon. Some sulphide pulp was imported from Germany in later years by the H. L. Pittock plant on the Clackamas River, and the first wood

Paper Mills and Locks at Oregon City.

hauled the finished product to Oregon by the Hawley Pulp & Paper Company dozen principal paper-making cities of City from day to day, and carried the and part of its walls form part of one these United States.

The determined not to make the mini-takes of the first company, and en-deavored to secure an experienced pa-per maker. They were fortunate in being able to induce William Lew-thwaite, then with the Taylor Paper Company at Taylorville, Cal. to come. Mr. Lewthwaite, born on the Isle of Man, came from a family of paper-makers and learned the trade as a boy, In addition to knowing every detail of papermaking, be was also a mechanic of no small ability. He arrived in Ore-gon about the time construction work began on the mill of H. L. Pittock & Co., superintended the reconstruction of the sawmill and the installation of the plant as superintendent until the construction of the first mill at Cames, then La Camas, began early in 1835. He was the father of A. J. Lewthwaite minager of the Crown Williamette Pa-per Company, and brother of John Lewthwaite, superintendent. During the time Mr. Lewthwaite was per Company, and brother of John <text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text> put of the great mills that line the banks of the Willamette now; although its machinery was primitive and its methods insufficient, it was the pioneer

Scholarships May Bar Germans. LONDON, Nov. 2.—The House of Commons passed this evening the sec-ond reading of the Rhodes Estate bill, which would exclude Germans hence-forth from enjoying scholarships at Oxford University under the Caeil Rhodes trust fund.



First Paper Mill in Oregon City, Completed 50 Years Ago.